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PINGALE Hemant Ramesh

From: winnie@yoga-legal.com
Sent: Thursday, 4 August 2022 2:53 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey
Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI | Our Ref: CY.SKU6885H.22.MM.wp | Yr Ref: GBC996L (DOA: 03.08.2022)
Attachments: PRI-SKU6885H.pdf

Categories: Hemant

To: AXA Insurance Pte Ltd 
 
Dear Sirs 
  
NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKU 6885H & GBC 996L 
ON 03.08.2022 @ 12:30HRS ALONG CTE 
  
We are instructed by Alvin Ho Kai Wah to notify you of a road traffic accident on 03.08.2022  involving our client’s vehicle 
no. SKU 6885H and vehicle no. GBC 996L driven by your insured at the material time. A copy of the Singapore accident 
statement is enclosed. 
  
As the result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to repair the damaged 
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-
repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed 
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
  
The details of our client’s workshop are as follows:- 
  
               M/s. Mirage Motorwerkz Pte Ltd 

10 Kaki Bukit Road 2 
#01-28/29 First East Centre 
Singapore 417868 
Contact: Pin Qi (93824402) 

  
Kindly contact our client’s workshop before sending your appointed surveyor for the pre-repair inspection.  This is to 
ensure that our client’s vehicle is available for the said inspection. 
  
Regards, 
 
Winnie Phee 
M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC 
883 North Bridge Road 
#11-03 Southbank 
Singapore 198785 
Tel   :  (65) 6292 5838 
Fax  :  (65) 6292 5938 
(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N) 
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Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may 
contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use, copy or disseminate the 
information contained herein.  Please delete this message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 
5838, if you have received this message in error. Thank you. 
 


